Sent: Wed, 02 Oct 2013 10:44:10 +0100

From: Bruce Sounes <bruce@studioe.co.uk>
To: Terry Ashton <terry.ashton@exova.com>
Cc: "d.campbell@maxfordham.com" <d.campbell@maxfordham.com>, "M.Smith@maxfordham.com"

<m.smith@maxfordham.com>, Grenfell <grenfell@studioe.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower - Stair Configuration

Attachment

Attachment

.png

Terry,

Thanks for the response. Can I push it a further and possibly connect the boxing
club at Walkway with the 1ift lobby for occasional deliveries, without a lobby -
a roller shutter for instance? See markup attached.

Matt, Duncan,

It might be preferable to have the second means of exit from the boxing via room
A217 (blue arrow, attached). How far are we from being able to approach Building
Control with a motivation/justification for the smoke exhaust system? I would
like to forward the updated draft fire strateqgy, and draft fire escape drawings
as soon as possible.

Regards

Bruce Sounes
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For and on behalf of
STUDIO E LLP

Palace Wharf, Rainville Road, London W6 9HN

r I - D | v.studioe.co.uk

From: Terry Ashton [mailto:Terry.Ashton@Exova.com]
Sent: 02 October 2013 09:20

To: Bruce Sounes

Cc: d.campbell@maxfordham.com

Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower - Stair Configuration

Bruce

Further to our telephone conversation yesterday I have looked at your layouts
again. I don’t think that we need any additional doors between the 1lift lobby and
the entrance atrium other than the one at mezzanine level I showed on the
annotated drawing I sent to you.
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With regard to the performance of the existing smoke extract system I confirm

that I thought that Max Fordham were going to deal with this.
assist them, if necessary.

Kind regards

TErrY

Terry Ashton: Associate, Fire Engineering (Europe)

Exova Warringtonfire

Exova
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From: Terry Ashton

Sent: 01 October 2013 11:14

I'’d be happy to
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To: 'Bruce Sounes'; M.Smith@maxfordham.com; Tom Ashton

Cc: d.campbell@maxfordham.com; Grenfell

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower - Stair Configuration

Bruce

See my responses in red and annotated copy of your drawing attached. If you
require any explanation for the notes on the drawing, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Kind regards

Terry

Terry Ashton: Associate, Fire Engineering (Europe)

Exova Warringtonfire

Exova
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From: Bruce Sounes [mailto:bruce@studioe.co.uk]

Sent: 30 September 2013 22:09

To: Terry Ashton; M.Smith@maxfordham.com;

Tom Ashton

Cc: d.campbell@maxfordham.com;

Grenfell

Subject: Grenfell Tower - Stair Configuration

Dear All

Further to your previous email please see attached an alternative to the podium

configuration which rotates the stair 90 degrees.

The layouts of the Boxing and Office need to be agreed with the

client/stakeholders. As they areas have not been briefed so they could change. I
nevertheless want to submit something that works to Building Control in the next

few days.

There are a number of questions:

Will they accept the smoke ventilation strategy?
lobbies 1 no. at mezzanine,

My view is that a lobby with a 1.5m: vent is code compliant

at Walkway)?

(AOV’ s linked to
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What free area AOV’s do we need to the main stair and entrance, if any?

If all areas are separated from this area by ventilated lobbies as/my notes ion
your drawing - no

Have you done calculations for free area for natural ventilation?

It won’t be necessary to provide calculations to justify the use of lobbies with
1.5m= AOVs

: Will they accept the tighter stair to the EMB office? 13no. risers @
200mm?

Part K question (not within my competence)
Can we punch the large holes in the core walls as shown?

Can we create a route to the 1BED flat at Mezzanine? Not sure of
existing services.

The Acoustics report, p7 attached asks for resilient flooring to the
boxing, as well as plasterboard to the flats below. We know the latter won’t be
possible because of head height. Please could you advise whether a fully sprung
floor to the boxing could be satisfactory on its own?

Please could you each come back to me?

Many thanks
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Bruce Sounes

For and on behalf of
STUDIO E LLP

Palace Wharf, Rainville Road, London W6 9HN

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
/or exempt from disclosure under applicable Law.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you receive this transmission in error, please
immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether
in electronic or hard copy format.

Exova is the trading name of Exova Group Limited, Exova Group BV and all
subsidiaries therein.

Exova Group Ltd. Registered office: 6 Coronet Way, Centenary Park, Salford,
Manchester M50 1RE. Registered in the United Kingdom, Company Number 06720350.

Exova Warringtonfire Aus Pty Ltd Registered office: Unit 2, 409-411 Hammond Road,
Dandenong, VIC 3175, Australia, ABN 81 050 241 524.

Exova Group BV is registered in The Netherlands.
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail and any associated

attachments.
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